



**Meeting Title:** Falmouth & Penryn Extraordinary Community Network Panel Meeting

**Date:** Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> December 2020

**Time:** 6.00pm – 7.30pm

**Location:** Microsoft Teams

**Chaired by:** John Bastin

<b>Attendees:</b>	John Bastin CC	Cornwall Councillor, Constantine, Mawnan & Budock
	John Symons CC	Cornwall Councillor, Penryn East & Mylor
	Jayne Kirkham CC	Cornwall Councillor, Falmouth Smithick
	Mary May CC	Cornwall Councillor, Penryn West
	Peter Williams CC	Cornwall Councillor, Mabe, St Gluvias & Perranarworthal
	David Saunby CC	Cornwall Councillor, Falmouth Trescobeas
	Alan Jewell	Cornwall Councillor, Falmouth Boslowick
	Darren Willcocks	St Gluvias Parish Council
	Chris Daly	St Gluvias Parish Council
	Malcom Bennett	Budock Parish Council
	Michelle Wilkinson	Mabe Parish Council
	Mark Williams	Falmouth Town Council
	John Andrew	Constantine Parish Council
	Tessa Thomson	Constantine Parish Council
	Christopher Tidman	Mylor Parish Council
	Peter Bradley	Mawnan Parish Council
	Helen Perry	Penryn Town Council
	Stuart Douglas	Perranwell Community Speedwatch
	Vernon White	Resident (Constantine)
	Jack Pentecost	Constituency Assistant – Cherilyn Mackrory MP
	Viv Bidgood	CORMAC Highways Manager
	Esther Richmond	CC Community Link Officer
	Nikki Drewett	CC Communities Support Assistant
<b>Apologies:</b>	Phil Hart	Budock Parish Council
	Geoffrey Evans	Cornwall Councillor, Arwenack Falmouth

## Notes

Notes	Action
<p><b>1 Welcome and Introductions</b></p> <p>John Bastin CC, Community Network Panel Chair welcomed all present to the meeting and explained the purpose of the Extraordinary Meeting.</p>	
<p><b>2 Public Questions</b></p> <p>None received.</p>	
<p><b>3 Community Network Highways Scheme</b></p> <p>Esther Richmond provided a brief recap and overview of the scheme and process to the Panel.</p> <p>At the last meeting it was agreed that each Town &amp; Parish Council would meet to discuss the proposal of contributing 25% of the cost of their scheme to enable each of the schemes to be completed.</p> <p>ER confirmed that since the last meeting CC has agreed that each CNP will receive a proportion of CC's Community Highways Scheme contingency fund (this equates to £14,634 for the Falmouth &amp; Penryn CNA). Furthermore, a number of the schemes have had a reduction in cost due to design changes, further reducing the total cost to the CNA.</p> <p>Potentially all schemes can move forward if all the Town and Parishes agree to funding a percentage contribution as a contingency. The money would only be requested if the project exceeds the estimate and will be requested on completion of the scheme. Up to a 25% contribution will need to be ringfenced by the Town/Parish Council into the next financial year. Each Town/Parish Council will be notified if there is a change to the current estimate with an explanation of why the costs have increased/decreased.</p> <p>CLlr Michelle Wilkinson, Mabe Parish Council read out a statement from Mabe Parish Council;</p> <p><i>'Mabe abstains from voting for the Falmouth &amp; Penryn Community Network Highways Scheme. This is due to the fact they felt it unfair to apply for any of this funding as they were promised a major highways scheme on Antron Hill/Longdowns, for which they have been waiting for over 4 years. However, in that time we have received no formal written explanation from Cormac or Highways, as to why the project has been continually set back. We would like this minuted and copies of the minutes sent to the Leader of Cornwall Council, Councillor Julian German, Deputy Leader, Councillor Adam Paynter and the Portfolio Holder for Transport, Councillor Geoff Brown.'</i></p> <p>Peter Williams CC confirmed that the Mabe scheme will be going ahead in 2021 and that the project has been ringfenced.</p>	



Notes	Action
<p>Cornwall Councillors: Bastin, Jewell, Saunby, May, Kirkham, Symons, Williams.</p> <p>Cllr Bastin thanked the Panel for their input into the Highways Schemes and ER for the work she had done to bring this all together.</p>	
<p><b>4 Town and Parish Council Updates</b></p> <p><u>Constantine Parish Council – Cllr John Andrew</u></p> <p>Cllr Andrew asked ER for confirmation that she had been made aware of the Parish not wanting yellow lines at the school, and only wanting zig zags.</p> <p>ER confirmed she had been informed by the Parish Clerk, and the re-design had been sent to the Parish for approval to proceed. The revised costs also contributed to the reduction of the total schemes costs.</p>	
<p><b>5 Cornwall Councillor Updates</b></p> <p><u>Jane Kirkham CC</u></p> <p>The Estates Transformation paper was rejected by Customers' Scrutiny. There is no certainty about which CC property in Falmouth would be kept or disposed of.</p> <p><u>Alan Jewell CC</u></p> <p>Reported that CORMAC have been in the area clearing ditches and have done a good job. AJ raised concern that CORMAC were then throwing it back onto residents garden/land and asked what the Policy was on the removal.</p> <p>Viv Bidgood, CC Highways Manager asked AJ to send him the details and he will look into it. Generally the waste should be spread on nearby verges, not in residents garden/land.</p> <p>AJ/VB to discuss further.</p>	AJ/VB
<p><b>6 Any Other Business - None</b></p>	
<p><b>7 Date of Next Meeting – 6pm Tuesday 26<sup>th</sup> January 2021</b></p>	
<p><b>7 Meeting Close</b></p>	